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          July 28, 2014 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Montgomery County Planning Board 
 
VIA:  Glenn Kreger, Chief (301-495-4653) 

Area 2 Planning Division 
Glenn.Kreger@montgomeryplanning.org 

 
FROM: Nancy Sturgeon, Planner Supervisor (301-495-1308) 
 Master Plan Team, Area 2 Planning Division 
 Nancy.Sturgeon@montgomeryplanning.org 
 
SUBJECT: White Oak Science Gateway Master Plan 
  Montgomery County Planning Board Resolution of Adoption 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution of Adoption for Transmission to Full Commission 
 
Attached for your review and approval is the Montgomery County Planning Board Resolution 
Number 14-28 to adopt the White Oak Science Gateway Master Plan.  The County Council, 
sitting as the District Council, is scheduled to approve the White Oak Science Gateway Master 
Plan by Resolution Number 17-XXX on July 29, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Montgomery County Planning Board Resolution Number 14-28. 
2. Montgomery County Council Draft Resolution Number 17-XXX. 
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